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August 21, 2013

VIA HAND DELIVERY ACCEP TED/FILED
Marlene H. Dortch, Esq. AUG 2 1 2013
Secretary Federal Communinag:

Federal Communications Commission Officweng;r;fs gzgsr’efg;lm!ssim

445 Twelfth Street, S.W.
Washington, DC 20554

Re: KCMX-FM, Ashland, Oregon
Facility ID No. 57434
Notice of Resumption of Full-Power Operations

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of Mapleton License of Medford, LLC, licensee of KCMX-FM,
Ashland, Oregon, we hereby notify the Commission that KCMX-FM has completed the
repairs to its station and has resumed full-power operation.

Please notify the undersigned if there are any questions.

Respectfully submitted,
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